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Is this proposal a resubmission to the program solicitation? 

o Yes (Please include any reviewer comments and feedback) 
o No 

 

Project/Subject Area Keywords: 

 

Compliance Questionnaire 

Does this project involve human subjects or would otherwise require confirmation/approval from the 
Institutional Review Board (IRB)? 

o Yes 
o No 

Does this project involve animals or would otherwise require confirmation/approval from the Institutional 
Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC)? 

o Yes 
o No 

Does this project involve biological agents/recombinant DNA or would otherwise require 
confirmation/approval from the Institutional Biosafety Committee (IBC)? 

o Yes 
o No 

Does this project involve dive activities or would otherwise require confirmation/approval from the Dive 
Control Board? 

o Yes 
o No 

Does this project involve laboratory/technology inventions and/or patents or would otherwise require 
confirmation/approval from the Office of Technology Transfer and Commercialization? 

o Yes 
o No 
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